
TO: Board of Education
FROM: Dr. Shelley Wagner, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
DATE:  February 5, 2025

RE: Board Meeting Agenda, February 10, 2025

TRANSFERS

KNUTSON, KAILEY
From:  Transportation – 7-Hour Bus Assistant
To:  Loves Park Elementary – 8-Hour Bus Assistant
Effective:  January 29, 2025

LEAVES OF ABSENCE

NONE

EMPLOYMENTS

BURNS, CHRISTOPHER
Assistant Varsity Football Coach – Level II (Differential)
Effective:  June 2, 2025

FLUAITT, ANGELINA
Harlem Middle School – Para Educator (Level A)
Effective:  January 27, 2025

GEIGER-PARTEE, MOLLIE
Loves Park Elementary – Para Educator (Level B)
Effective:  January 28, 2025

HARRISON, THOMAS
Harlem Middle School – 4-Hour Food & Nutrition Services General Assistant
Effective:  January 27, 2025

STUDEBAKER, BRANDE
Maple Elementary – Para Educator (Level B)
Effective:  January 27, 2025

TAYLOR, HOLLI
Harlem High – 5.75-Hour Food & Nutrition Services Production Assistant
Effective:  January 27, 2025



FEDERATION BANK – CERTIFIED STAFF

CHADWICK, AMY
Harlem High – Teacher
1.34 Days


